Council of the District of Columbia

COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY & PUBLIC SAFETY
MEMORANDUM

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20004

TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson 0’4,

FROM: Councilmember Charles Allen

RE: Request to Agendize Measures for the June 28, 2022 Legislative Meeting
DATE: June 23, 2022

| am requesting that the following measures be agendized for the June 28, 2022 Legislative
Meeting:

Emergency Contract Legislation at the Request of the Executive

e “Contract No. CW92057 with American Medical Response Mid-Atlantic, Inc. Approval
and Payment Authorization Emergency Declaration Resolution of 2022”

e “Contract No. CW92057 with American Medical Response Mid-Atlantic, Inc. Approval
and Payment Authorization Emergency Act of 2022”

This emergency legislation would enable the Office of Contracting and Procurement, on
behalf of the Fire and Emergency Medical Services Department, to enter into Contract No.
CW92057 with American Medical Response Mid-Atlantic, Inc. to provide supplemental pre-
hospital medical care and transportation for basic life support calls, dispatch services for their
vehicles, and manage the District’s 911-associated Nurse Triage Line program. The not-to-exceed
price for the term of this contract is $14,206,840.04. The contracting period would run from
October 11, 2021 through October 10, 2022. Approval of the contract is necessary, given that the
value of the contract is more than $1 million during a 12-month period.

Copies of these measures are attached. Please contact Antonio Nunes, Deputy Committee
Director, at anunes@dccouncil.us, with any questions.

cc: Members, Council of the District of Columbia
Office of the Budget Director
Office of the General Counsel
Office of the Secretary
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